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Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission
Ottawa, ON K1A ON2

Attention: Ms. Diane Rheaume
Secretary General

Dear Madam:

RE: CRTC TELECOM PUBLIC NOTICE 2006-5
Review of Price Cap Framework

Further to the Commission’s letter of 21 August 2006, please be advised that The City
of Calgary intends to call only one witness in this proceeding.

The evidence of M. Greg Matwichuk of Stephen Johnson Chartered Accountants, dated
July 10, 2006 has been filed and has not been the subject of interrogatories. This
evidence relates to the purpose of price caps, its applicability in respect of local
telecommunications service and the performance of the ILEC within that framework.

We trust this responds sufficiently to your 21 August letter.
Yours truly,

ol

Brand R. Inlow, Q.C.
Manager, Regulatory Affairs &
Bylaw Services
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